
From: Reyes, Adrian
To: Machinist, Margaret
Cc: Smith Jr, David
Subject: Re: Kelsey Notch report
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:24:11 PM

Hey Maggie,
I’ll forward to DJ. Who does this report go to? Is this in regards to ATV enforcement
specifically or anything in general?
Thanks,
Adrian

Adrian Reyes
Forest Ranger
NH Forest & Lands
Forest Protection Bureau
172 Pembroke Rd.
Concord NH 03301
603-227-8732

From: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:33:43 AM
To: Reyes, Adrian <Adrian.L.Reyes@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Kelsey Notch report
 
Hi Adrian,
 
Each year we have to submit law enforcement reports for Kelsey Notch and West Side (both in
Nash).  Can you please send to me by November 1, so I can send along.   
Let me know if you have questions. 
Thanks,
Maggie
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